
555976

EEE.EEE SE co IEEE Eeim
From: 5.1.2e

Sent: Sun 9/20/2020 7:13:52 PM

Subject: ppt micro-array door emc bij WHO

Received: Sun 9/20/2020 7:13:53 PM

Helaas, zie het nu pas. Gemist sprankelende presentatie van [EEE over micro-array in COVID-19 werk.

Zodra de slides beschikbaar komen stuur ik ze door @

or EEN

oe
ECDC would like to invite you to an online meeting on COVID-19 sero-epidemiological

studies, to take place on Thursday, 17 September at 14:00 CEST. These calls are planned for every two weeks on Thursdays at 14:00

CEST. We offer simultaneous interpretation into Russian during the meeting. To activate simultaneous interpretation in Zoom,

please find the instructions attached.

The slides from this call will be translated and shared with the next invitation. Please find the slides and notes from the previous

meeting here: https://euro.sharefile.com/d-s99ab945610f4cfe9
Connection details and the agenda are below.

Agenda
Focus: Updates on laboratory methods for seroepidemiological investigations for COVID-19

. Welcome and updates 5 mins)

. Updates from the Foundation for Innovative New Diagnostics (5120 | FIND, 10 min)

. Dried Blood Spot Testing, Imperial College London, UK, 10 min)

. Using a Protein Microarray for SARS-CoV-2 serologyEEErasmus MC, the Netherlands, 10 min)

. Discussion (15 min)

. Any other business


